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Fast, Timothy

To: Stone, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: AB100

From: Stone, Jeffrey

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 12:22 PM
To: Fast, Timothy

Cc: Carpenter, Tim

Subject: AB100
Please draft any items requested by Rep Carpenter,

Thank You,
Jeff Stone
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Fast, Timothy

From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 8:30 AM
To: Loehe, Rex

Subject: Amendments to AB-100 and AB-101
Rex,

Greetings! | was the co-drafter of these bills and will be handling two of the more transportation-related amendments. The
outline of the amendments are as follows:

1. require company must have a passenger’s bill of rights (approved by legislative committee with administrative rules)
before the tax provisions occur.

2. require company to expand its operation into underserved areas of the state (to be reviewed by DOT or administrative
rules)

Could you give me a call when you have a chance to discuss these. Thanks, Rex. | know you have a lot on your plate
with work and the upcoming primary. Please hang in there!

Peace, Tim

Timothy Fast, Senior Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(6808) 266-9739
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